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 MEMORANDUM  

To:  Members of the Senate Committee on Transportation 

From:  Adam Siebers, Assistant Revisor 

Date:  March 18, 2021 

Subject:  House Bill No. 2165  

 

Summary 

House Bill No. 2165 allows all vehicles that are more than 35 year of age to qualify as an 

antique vehicle for registration purposes.  The bill also removes street rod vehicles as a class of 

vehicles. 

 

Section 1 – modifies the definition of “antique” for the purposes of antique vehicle 

registration. Current law provides that antique means any vehicle more than 35 years old 

propelled by a motor using petroleum fuel, steam or electricity, or any combination thereof.  HB 

2165 would modify that defined term, so that the definition of antique would apply to those 

vehicles more than 35 years old regardless of the age or type of components or equipment 

installed on the vehicle. 

 

Section 2-4 – removes the classification and reference to “street rod vehicles.”  The class 

of “street rod vehicles” would no longer exist. 


